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Questions and Comments, Set One


Thank you to all potential offerors who sent in comments and questions regarding the TPS Phase II draft RFP.  We have reviewed and considered all input from the public.  The final RFP will include some changes as a result of this input.  In addition, some questions and answers appear below, for your information and/or clarification.
1.  Recommend changing the last paragraph on page H-3 to assign responsibility for a communication plan between CEV TPS contractors to be a part of the CEV Phase II Prime contract in the event that the CEV Prime contractor is also a CEV TPS contactor.  The timing of this requirement should also be made clear based on the parallel acquisitions now ongoing for CEV TPS prime contactor and CEV TPS contractor.

The CEV Phase II contract is not expected to include this requirement; therefore, TPS Phase II offerors that are also competing for the CEV prime contract must submit the required communication plan with their TPS Phase II proposal.  The timing of the acquisitions has no bearing on this requirement.
2.  Paragraphs H.4(d)(1) – (d)(4) appear to be applicable to the CEV TPS Prime contractor who will be receiving proprietary data from the government and/or from other CEV TPS contractors and must firewall such information from an internal organization participating as a CEV TPS contractor.

These paragraphs are applicable to all TPS Phase II contractors.  

3.  Does NASA plan to impose any specifications on contractor designed and fabricated GSE?
No.
4.  Can the contractor use existing internal design guidelines for production tooling, work stands, handling fixtures, etc.?   

Yes, subject to Government review.
5.  It is indicated in the Carrier Structure procurement that the shipping container and fixture for mounting the heatshield inside the shipping container will be provided by the Carrier Structure contractor. Please clarify that these items are not GSE items expected to be produced under this contract.

These items are not GSE to be developed by the contractor under the TPS Phase II contracts.
6.  Please identify if any of these test coupons are considered Qualification test specimens.

None of the test coupons purchased through these contracts are considered Qualification test specimens.
7.  Contractors were not permitted to observe arc-jet testing during Phase I, although the originally stated Phase-I plan was that contractors could observe the testing of their own samples.  In Phase II, will observers be allowed to observe all arc-jet and radiation test series for the contractor’s own samples?

No. In order to protect proprietary materials and information, the Government cannot allow observation of these tests.  Facility and other constraints do not allow us to test each material in isolation.
8.  Does the TPS Heat Shield Design and Data Book (refer SOW 3.2.2.5 b) documenting the entire design include TPS, carrier structure, seals and penetrations, and attachment and separation mechanisms?

Yes.
9.  Does NASA anticipate that the selected ADP contractor will assume responsibility for implementing the entire heatshield system design including TPS, carrier structure, seals and penetrations, and attachment and separation mechanisms in the time period from the end of Phase II to the fabrication of heat shield flight articles?

This question is not within the scope of the TPS Phase II procurement and cannot be answered at this time.

10.  Is Phase 2 effort, only for a TPS material provider?

The RFP addresses the scope of TPS Phase II.  Offerors must address all of the requirements in the RFP in their proposals.
11.  Can a new Phase ll proposer team with a Phase1 TPS provider?

Yes.
12.  Can a proposer use partial Phase ll resources towards capital to provide full scale MDU?

Offerors should price the MDU to meet the requirements in the RFP.  There is no restriction on the purchase of capital equipment.
13.  Will the hardware be delivered on ‘best effort basis and comply with Firm Fixed Price Contract?
This is a performance based, completion-type acquisition.  Performance based acquisition is the preferred method of contracting for all supplies and services.  See the Federal Acquisition Regulation and the NASA FAR Supplement for further discussion of this topic.    The contract structure is stated in the RFP, with some line items purchased on a fixed price basis and others on a cost basis.  No deliverables will be accepted on a “best effort basis.”
14.  What is the driving force behind large page count for a crisp Volume 1 proposal?

The page count is a maximum.  There is no stated minimum number of pages, but all requirements must be addressed.
15.  The approach selected by NASA for the contract architecture – firm fixed price, performance based approach, multiple coupon configurations that may each require a unique engineering design effort, and total acreage of material required – may make the cost goal difficult to achieve.  A cost plus fixed fee contract with a standardized set of test coupon configurations might make the $4M cost goal more obtainable.

In an effort to reduce costs, it is anticipated that some changes will be made to the test coupon configuration requirements in the final RFP.
16.  Does NASA plan to provide Hazard Reports for the preliminary design of the carrier structure and the preliminary design of the attachment and separation system?

NASA does not plan to provide Hazard Reports for the preliminary designs of the carrier structure or the attachment and separation system.

17.  Does NASA intend to provide Non-conformance Reports (NCRs) for the four classes test families listed in this paragraph (SOW 3.2.5.7)?

NASA will provide copies of all NCRs generated by NASA to each vendor for their materials.  Where appropriate, NASA will request vendor participation in Material Review Board (MRB) reviews of NCRs.

18.  Which version of MIL-STD-882,  A, B, C, or D is applicable?

SOW Section 2.0 Applicable Documents states:

The applicable version shall be the current version at the time of contract award.

The current version is Rev D.
19.  Are there any special provisions for mishap reporting?

The following wording will be added to the SOW 3.3.3.2 in the final RFP:

The Contractor shall provide Mishap reporting on NASA Form 1627 to NASA in accordance with the requirements of NPR 8621.1A, NASA Procedural Requirements for Mishap Reporting, Investigating, and Recordkeeping.
20.  Are any special Safety provisions expected for the handling of critical hardware?

NASA is not imposing any special Safety provisions for the handling of critical hardware.

See sections 3.3.3.1 and 3.3.3.2 of the SOW.
21.  Are non-conformance reports required for development tests (TPS-S-002 5.1)?

Non-conformance reports are not required for vendor development tests used to develop or refine processes or procedures.  Non-conformance reporting is required for all raw material receipts, process problems once deliverable manufacturing has begun, and for all testing where the data will be used as inputs to thermal response models, materials properties, or other deliverables to NASA.

22.  Some or all contractors have preferred in-house thermal-ablation computer codes used for exercising thermal-response models to make flight predictions.  Some of these codes are exact or modified versions of “industry standard” heritage codes that date back 10-20 years or longer.  Under Phase II, contractor thermal-response models will be subject to QA requirements.  Can you address specific QA requirements that will apply to heritage thermal-ablation codes?

All software tools used to support data analysis, simulations, trade studies, etc. shall be placed under configuration control.  At a minimum this will include a copy of the documentation on the baseline software (release number and version number).   Changes to the baseline shall be documented and approved via a documented change control process.  A process shall be established to ensure that only current approved versions of software are being used.  Data products shall include information on the release and version number used to create the product.

Modified versions of “industry standard” heritage codes will need documentation that describes the modifications made to the code, and that documents the version being used to make flight predictions.

All reports delivered to NASA shall identify the software release, version number, document assumptions, and the source of the input data.
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